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Public Comment 
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Amy Offenbach

From: Paul Schilling
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 8:25 AM
To: Clyde Dulin; Rebecca Dima; Maria Harrison
Cc: Amy Offenbach
Subject: FW: CPA 24-21 FLUM and Re-Zoning

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Paul Schilling 
Director 
Growth Management Department 
Martin County Board of County Commissioners 
772-288-5473  
 

From: execdirector@theguardiansofmartincounty.com <execdirector@theguardiansofmartincounty.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 2:09 AM 
To: Michael Yustin <myustin@martin.fl.us>; John Maehl <jmaehl@martin.fl.us>; Paul Schilling <pschilli@martin.fl.us>; 
Amy Offenbach <aoffenbach@martin.fl.us> 
Subject: CPA 24-21 FLUM and Re-Zoning 
 

 

Greetings Mike, John, Paul, Amy, members of the Local Planning Agency and other interested parties: 

The Guardians of Martin County are pleased to support your requests to Amend the Future Land Use Map and 
change the Zoning on the Nine Gems property, which are Items 25-0483 and 25-0485, respectively on the 
Agenda for consideration by the Local Planning Agency on January 16, 2025.  

The property is indeed a gem in Martin County’s inventory of preserves, and we are appreciative of your efforts 
to both restore previously impacted portions of the property and ensure that those floral, faunal and hydrologic 
resources will be preserved in perpetuity.  

Thank you for your continued efforts. 

Please add this correspondence into the official record for CPA 24-21 FLUM and CPA 24-21 Rezoning, and 
forward it to the members of the LPA and other staff that may be interested.  Thank you 

Greg Braun 
Executive Director 
The Guardians of Martin County 
(561)-758-3417 
 
Please use this email for all Guardians-related messages 


